
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Rob ins] 
Cynthia Robinson 
12/17/2019 4:27:35 PM 
'katherine.gundell@latimes.com' [katherine.gundell@latimes.com] 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Subject: Legal Ad for Publication 
Attachments: AB987 mailed notice_English.docx 

Good afternoon Katie, 

As discussed this morning, I have attached a draft of the notice we would like to publish this week. 
Thank you for all your help. 

Respectfully, 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5223 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 


